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***** April 1, 1985
CHAlftMAN

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

u ( V'FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino / ,

SUBJECT:' McGUIRE TECHNICAL SPECIF CATIONS
,

By letter dated December 20, 1984 a sighificant amount of
_

~

'

'information was provided to Representative Markey on the above
subject. Therein,'you i_ndicated that there does not appear to-
be a-significant potential safety problem. I interpret that to
mean_that the-staff continues to believe.that its February 7,
1984 DP0 Finding of no imminent safety proble~ remains valid
given the additional staff review which has t done since
early 1984

Recently', the McGuire Technical Specifications have again been
. brought to my attention, and at this_ time I would like to^

obtain your schedule for the McGuire revief.~ l believe you
s hiihl d i e s t a b i'i s h a~' tWgTt d a t e f o r f Tn a l --rh's olu.t i o n a n d i n f o rm

~ ~-
'

t h e C omm i s s i o n o f t h~al di fe~Ti~' die"ihalol_t h is..idik . Pleasev
~ -inform the Commission- immediateTy Tf~~information becomes

-

- ;available which causes_a revision to your previous no-imminent
-safety problem finding.
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c c :1 Commissioner Rotierts
Commissioner Asselstine-
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
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